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1. Name B I RS
historic’ =~ NfA o7 T (DHL File No. 168-12)
andiorcommon °  BERRYVILLE HISTORIC DISTRICT ' -

2. Location
- INTERSECTION QF U.S. ROUTES 7 AND 340 AND PRIMARILY INCLUDING MAIN ST.

streét & nu'ri'i'bér“ CHURCH ST.., BUCKMARSH ST. y N /A4— not for publication
city, town.  BERRYVILLE _ . _N/avicinity of ‘ |
state  Virginia code 51 county. CLARKE  coua043
3. Classification |
Category ' ~Ownership ’ Status Present Use : :

) _X district - - public - ~+ _X occupied - agricutture - ¢~ museum
. building(s) - . private © ee_ L unoccupied —X commercial . ——park :
- structure —X_both , .7 ___workin progress —-X educational _X— private residence
—.-site .. Public Acquisition - Accessible - entertainment _y.religious
— object - in process - yes: restricted _X government . e SCientific

vt being considered X _ yes: unrestricted .—X industrial _X_ transportation
N/A ——_no _ —___ military —_ other:

4. Owner of Property

vame  MULTIPLE OWNERS
street & n&:mber N/A

BERRYVILLE N/A vicinityof -  state

city, town VIRGINIA 22611 =

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. CLARKE COUNTY COURTHOUSE

street & number ‘ NORTH CHURCH STREET

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

1 DIVISION OF HISTORIC LANDMARKS  (SEE CONTINUATION SHEET 12) .,
titlte Survey (File No. 168-12) has this property been determined eligible? ____yes _X_no

date MARCH 1985 . — federal X state -_county __..Ivoca|

depository for survey records DIVISION OF HISTORIC LANDMARKS, 221 GOVERNOR STREET

city, town RICHMOND state Virginia 23219
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8. BACKGROUND (Cont.)

occupied by troops of both sides several times and its basement was used as a stable

The Grace Episcopal Church sheltered troops, as did the Presbyterian Church. O;
August 13, 1864, a battle took place on the northern and western areas of the present
town of Berryville, when Colonel John §. Mosby and about 300 Confederates attacked a
Union supply train destined for General Sheridan's Federal troops at Winchester. The
train consisted of 525 wagons guarded by a brigade of infantry. Mosby's force
succeeded in capturing 75 wagons, 200 beef cattle, 500-600 horses and mules and 200
prisoners. During the battle the former Buckmarsh Baptist Church building on Academy
Street was used for a defense by the Union soldiers. The majority of the fighting
took place between the Winchester Pike and the Green Hill Cemetery in the northwest
section of Berryville. This battle forced General Sheridan, who was short of supplies

already, to fall baf¥ on Winchester as Mosby retreated across the Shenandoah River
with fresh supplies,

After the Civil War the economy and society of Berryville began to rebuild itself
slowly. The period from 1865 until the completion of the Shenandoah Valley Railroad
in 1879 was a period of slow growth for the town. From 1865 until 1870 Berryville was
under military rule. Although this did not affect the rebuilding process, the entire
fabric of the old plantation society had changed, thus affecting Berryville's function
as a trade center. Wheat no longer remained the predominant cash crop as the large,
labor intensive wheat producing plantations were succeeded locally by fruit producing
farms and orchards.

The incorporation of Berryville in 1870 by the General Assembly, together with the
construction and completion of the Shenandoah Valley Railroad (present Norfolk and
Western) in 1879 brought new life to Berryville. The railroad ran from Hagarstown,
Maryland to Roanoke, Virginia. Berryville became a popular station as the railroad
crossed the Winchester-Berry's Ferry Turnpike just east of Berryville. The railroad
helped Berryville evolve from a village into a town as tourists, 1_sz_portsmen, and
business people took advantage of this new artery to Berryville. A boom 1in
construction from 1875 until the 1920s produced many Victorian residences on Church,
Main, Buckmarsh, Academy, Rice, and Smith Streets.

The houses at 314 E. Main Street, 218 Academy Street, 316 W. Main Street, and 215,
227, and 301 S. Church Street are notable examples of Victorian houses of brick
construction. They are all large, well maintained structures on large lots; similar
examples of wood-framed houses of the same period in Berryville include the dwellings
at 8 Rice Street, 122 Academy Street, 122, 320 and 326 W. Main Street, and 207, 227,

and 300 S. Church Street.

Late 19-century business and commerce associated with the coming of the railroad is
represented in the district by the many storefronts in Berryville that date from the

(See Continuation Sheet #9)
































